
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CN.1»/SR.72 
'<lh Juno 19^8 

OHIGINAL: ENGLISH 

Chairman : 

lit -pporbour: 

Moral) ors : 

COMMISSION OH HUMAN RIGHTS 

Third SoQBlon 

SUMMARY RECORD OF TES SEVENTY-SECOND MEETING 

Hold rt Lako Succoss, Now York 
on Monday, Ik Juno 19*48, at 2.30 p. TD". 

Mao proamt 

Mro. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT 

Mr. MAL3Z 

Mr. HOCD 
Mr. STEYARRT 
Mr. STEL.NENKO 

Mr. IARRAIN 
Mr. CHANG 
Mr. LOUTFI 
Mr. CASSIN 
Mrs. MEHTA 
Mr. QUIJANO 
Mr. LOPEZ 
Mr. XLEKDVEOî 
Mr. PAVLOV 
Mr. WILSON 
Mr. FONTAIKA. 
Mr. VILFAN 

• 

"Mrs. LEDOH 

Roprosontatlvos of Specialized Agencies: 
Mr. METALL 
Mr. LEBAR 

Mr. STONE 

Unltod Statoe of Amorica 

Lobanon 

Australia 
Bolglum 
Byelorussian Sovlot SoclallBt 
Republic 
Chllo 
China 
Egypt 
Franco 
India 
Panama 
Phlllpplno3 
Ulaa'.nlaD Sovlot Socialist Republic 
Union of Sovlot Socialist Republics 
Unltod Kingdom 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

Commission on tho Statua of Women 

International Labour Organization(H» 
Unltod Nations Educational, Scloptif'. 
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) 
Proparatory Cammieelon for the Inter­
national Rofugoo Organisation 

Consultante from Hon-Govomnontal Orflnqizatione; 
Mies SENDEE American Federation of Lebor 
Mr. VANISTENDAEL International Federation of Christie 

Trade Unions 

Any corrections of this record should bo submitted in vritlng, In olther 
of tho vorklng languages (English or French), and within twenty-four hours, 
to Mr. E. Dolavonay, Director, Offtclal Records Division, Room CC-119, Lako 
Success, Corrections should bo accompanied by or Incorporated in a lottor, 
on hoadod notopaper, bearing the appropriate symbol numbor and enclosed in an 
onvolope markod "Urgent". Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the 
Bervlcos concerned If dologatlone will be good enough to incorporate thorn in 
a Qinoocraphod copy of the record. 



Ë / C K . U / C R . 7 £ 
Pago .; 

Conoul-t-p-rto rran.Non-Ctovornapntal Orj::nlzafrlpnB (Continued) 

Mrs. DREHNAN Catholic International Union for 
Social Services 

Mr. NOLDE Commission of tho Churchoe on In tor-* 
Mr. PRENTICE Jr. national Affairs 
Miss SCHAEFFER International Union of Catholic 

Women1a Leagues 
Br. ROBB Conmittoo of V.'onon's International 

Organizations 
Dr. BIENENFEID World Jewish Congress 
Mrs. BAKER VANDENBERG International Alliance of Wonon 

Socrotariat: 
Mr. HUMPHREY Director of tho Division of Hunan 

Rights 
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission 

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION OF THE DRAFT DECLARATION OF" HUMAN RIGHTS 
(Document E/CN.l*/95) 

The CHAIRMAN road document E/CN.l+/l20, containing the report of 

tho drafting BUD-cocmlttoo on two suggostod additional articles. The first 

had boon unanimously accepted by tho sub-committee; the second had boon 

suggostod by the Fronch representative, in addition to the first, as an intro­

duction to articles on economic and social rights. 

Tho Chairman remarkod that, at tho request of the United Kingdom repre­

sentative, who boliovod tb&t the first article obviated the need for the 

second, tho two would bo discussed In relation to each other. She oallod 

for comments on the proposed articles. 

Mr. HOOD (Australia) called the attention of the United Kingdom 

representative to a basic difference between the articles contained in docu­

ment E/CN•.4/120 a°cL the articles previously adopted. The latter, for the 

most part, dealt with tho pâturai rights of - Individual human beings; the . 

former vleved human beings as members of organized sooiety. Mr. Hood agreed 

with the statoraent previously made by the Lebanese representative that the 

difference should be noted in the Declaration. 

As the article accepted by tho. sub-committee appeared somewhat general, 

tho Australian delegation would support tbs idea oxpreesed in tho French 

/proposal, 



E/CN.VSR.72 
Page 3 

proposal, ae well as the Egyptian amendment, suggested at the previous 

Ejoeting, to the effect that States should take such action as was within 

the limits of thoir possibilities. On the other hand, the words "should 

be made possible" ID. the French proposal could with advantage be replaced 

by "should bo ensured"; the article would bo strengthened thereby. 

Mr. VHFAIÎ (Yugoslavia) agreed that the Declaration should 

contain an article mentioning implementation. He felt, like the United 

Kingdom representative, that no distinction should bo made between social 

and economic rights rud civil rights. He consequently moved, as r. sub­

stitut© for the two suggested articles, a portion of the amendment proposed 

earlier by the USSB representative to articles 25-26, reading as follows: 

"The State and comounity should take all necessary measures, including 

legislative ones, to ensure for every person real possibilities of enjoying 

all these rightB." Such an articlo would show plainly that the obligation 

to ensure the exercise of the various rights stated in the Declaration 

rested upon the State. 

Mr. Viifan agreed with the Chairman that his proposal might be con­

sidered as a substitute for the first article only. 

Mr. MMJK (Lebanon), in reply to a remark by the Byelorussian 

representative, stated that there was only a distant relationship between 

the first article in document E/CN.lt/120 aod paragraph 3 oî article 21 as 

approved by the Commission. A "good social ordor" was not necessarily 

Identical with a good Government; moreover, the present article also 

nontionod an international order and then proceeded to define those concepts; 

it thus went considerably further than the paragraph referred to by the 

Byelorussian representative. 

/Mr. CASSIN 



JÏ/CN.II/SB.72 
Pago k 

Mr. CASSIH (Francs) observed that,now that the Commission had 

approves:1 the articles dealing with economic and social rights, the general 

situation vas cloaror. It was plain, for Instance, that the Cocclssion 

should follow the example to be found in ell constitutions adopted in 

recent years,and should treat those rights separately from the righto of 

the individual, Econoulc and social rights, in order to he fully realized, 

required material assistance to "be furnished by the State - a practical 

difference which the Declaration could not Ignore. He did not agree with 

the United Kingdom representative that the insertion of a covering article 

to precede the articles on econoruic and social rights would ovor-omphaeizo 

the importance of those rights. The Canmieaion would merely he following 

the mothod which it had used in connection with the rights of the individual. 

As regards the text of the French proposal, Mr. Caesin was prepared 

to accept both the Australian and the Egyptian amdnements; the flret strength­

ened the principle involved, while the second was a qualification to the 

execution of that princlplo. The two amendments balanced each other. 

The French representative felt that it would be a grave error to omit 

from the Declaration the modern and widely accepted concept of social 

security. Mention of it could be made in his proposal; as that article 

wi-.a of a general nature, tho precise interpretation of the concept would 

be loft to the Individual States. He urged the Cctsalssian to accept the 

idea contained in his proposal. 

Mr. M/VLIK (Lebanon) said that he failed to find anywhere In the 

beginning of the Declaration an article parallel to that proposed by the 

French representative. While there was a declaratory statement of the 

rights and freedoms of human beings, there was no statement to the effect 

that socloty must be ao organized as to guarantee those rightB and froedon* 

to the individual. Consequently, the adoption of the French proposal would 

mean that occnomic and social rights, the Importance of which none could 

/d©Dy, 



E/CN.1»/SR.72 
Page 5 

deny, would "be given preferential treatment over other rights of equal 

importance. 

In support of his remarks, Mr. Malik cited articles 5 and 6 as ap­

proved "by the Commission. Those articles prohibited slavery and unjustified 

arrest; yet nowhere in the Declaration was there an article guaranteeing 

those provisions. The French proposal, If adopted, would create a bias 

in favour of economic and social rights; the first article contained in 

document E/CU.k/lZO dealt adequately with all rights without exception, 

and should alone be approved by the Commission. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) replied that the covering test which applied 

to fundamental human rights did not contain a guarantee because rights 

to life and liberty were unconditional. Thejsalization of economic and 

social rights, on the other hand, involved material assistance on the part 

of the State, and therefore required a guarantee. There was no intention 

to place undue emphasis on such rights; the intention was merely to recog­

nize their importance. It was noteworthy that all States which had re­

written their constitutions during the past thirty yearB had given special 

and separate attention to economic and social rights. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Commission to vote whether it wished to 

have a second covering article, the exact wording of which would be determined 

later, or a single article covering all the rights In the Declaration. 

ThenCcEDlsBioo, "by ton votes to six, approved the idea of having 

a second covering article. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the 

Yugoslav proposal. It applied equally to all articles contained in the 

Declaration, and could come either at the beginning or at the end. 

/Ae regards 



E/Clhh/SR.72 
Pf.é*e ô 

As rog&rds the first article in doouioent E/CS,k/l2Q, ho agreed with 

the Indîan representative's previous statement that the moaning of the 

word "good", as applied to social and international order, waa extremely 

dobatablo. The Iiebaneeo representative, the original proposer of the 

article, thought that an order which granted all the rights and freedoms 

enumerated in tho Declaration must be "good". Mr. Pavlov could not 

agree with that conclusion. Thus, the Declaration stipulated equality 

botween the sexes and among the various races and religions. Even if 

that formal equality wore realized, however, social inequalities wouH 

not be abolished. The inequality between rich and poor, that basic 

criterion of a social older, would remain; all the rights liBted in the 

Declaration missed that fundamental point. 

Or; the other hand, it was impossible for the Commission to agree 

upon a concrete definition of the word "good" in that particular context. 

The ideal social order, to QJEIO of its members,meant socialism; the 

views of the others were w dely divorgent. A discussion of the ideal 

social order could not bring any positive results. 

If the word "good" were omitted,the proposed article would become 

merely tautological: everyone would have a right to the realization of 

his rights. Mr. Pavlov preferred the wording proposed by the Yugoslav 

representative, which stated the obligation of the State and society 

to ensure real possibilities of enjoying the rights formulated in the 

Doclnrrtion, and mentioned legislative measures which might be required. 

Ho hoped tho Lebanese representative would be able to accept that wording, 

Mr. Pavlov recalled that bis delegation had wished to have included, 

in the article granting each right, a mention of how that right was to 

bo realized. Sines that had been defeated, it was necessary to have a 

single article, dealing with the realization of economic, social and 

political rights, either at the beginning or at the end of the Declaration. 

/He thought 



Ë/CK.VSR.72 
Page 7 

He thought that the French representative might accept, in lieu of hi 3 

own proposal, the wording proposed "by the Yugoslav representative, which 

could, of course,he amended as the Commission wished. It should, in any 

case, he taken as the "basis for discussion. 

The CHAIBM&N, as the representative of the United States of 

.America, proposed the following amendment to replace the French proposal: 

"Every person, as a member of society, has the economic, social and 

cultural rights enumerated below, and is entitled to their realization, 

through national effort and international co-operation, in accordance 

with the social system and economic and political organization in each 

State." 

She accepted the suggestions of the Egyptian and United Kingdom 

representatives that the final clause should he amended to read: "in 

accordance with the organization and resources of each State." 

Mr. CASSIN (France) proposed that there should be a mention 

of social security in the opening clause. 

The CHAIRMAN, as the United States representative, accepted 

the suggestions of Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) that her text should begin: 

"Every person, as a member of society, is entitled to the realization 

of the economic, social and cultural rights enumerated below..." 

As the words "social security" did not appear in any of the articles 

dealing with economic and social rights, she agreed with the French 

representative that they should be included In her tertv 

Several possible ways of introducing those words were proposed 

by the Chairman and by the United Kingdom representative. 

Mr. CHAHG- (China), supported by Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), remarked 

that the original phrase, "economic, social and cultural rights enumerated 

below", appealed rroforable. It contained a general statement, the moaning 

/of which 



S/Cïl/h/ÙR,J2 

Page 6 

of which was wider than social security. If tho Commission felt it 

nocoosary to use the tern in the Declaration, it could do so when 

it revised the articles dealing with social rights. 

Mr. CA£.*IN (France) felt that the term "social secu ity" -

which had originated in English-speaking countries - had to he included 

in the Declaration. It represented a stage in human development; its 

inclusion would strengthen the whole document. As no place had "been 

found for the term in any of the other articles, It was necessary to 

introduce it into the article under consideration. 

The CEAIBMA.N, in reply to the USSR representative, remarked 

that tho United States contained no mention of political rights because, 

like the French proposal, it was designed to precede articles dealing 

with economic and social rights. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought it 

would be incorrect to have a covering article stressing the realization 

of economic and social rights unless the other rights mentioned in the 

Declaration were covered as well. When he had voted in favour of a 

covoring article, he thought that it would apply to all rights, though 

particular emphasis would be placed on the realization of economic, 

social and cultural rights, which, historically speaking, had been 

more recently recognized. 

Mr. FOHTAIHA (Uruguay) said that he had voted in favour of 

a covering article in the hope that it would contain a reference to 

social security, which had been left out ot articles 25 ond 26. The 

concept of social security was of paramount Importance and had been 

recognized as such in the Bogota Declaration. Unless reference to 

it was made in tho covering article, be would vote for a reconsideration 

of articles 25 and 26. 

/He was 



E/CN.1*/SR,72 
Page 9 

He was supported by the representative of the Philippines, 

Mr. LOPEZ, and Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia). 

Mr. CASSIN (France) doubted the utility of reconsidering 

the article which had raised such deep controversy earlier in the day. 

The objections which had been raised to the inclusion of social security 

then would undoubtedly be raised again. It was fair better to include 

a reference to social security in the covering article, because the 

welfare of workers had long since ceased to be a purely national concern; 

the mass unemployment of 1932 showed that action was needed on an 

international level. The clause referring to "international co-operation" 

in his proposal would satisfy that necessity. 

In response to the deeïr© of the representative of Yugoslavia, 

the CHAIBM&H suggested that the covering article should start viiii the 

words "Every person has the right to social security and...etc." 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) advanced the 

following text, which, in his opinion, would satisfy all the desires 

expressed by the various members: "The State and society shall under­

take all necessary measures, including legislation, for ensuring to 

©very person a real possibility of enjoying all the rights listed in 

this Declaration. In view of the particular significance which social, 

economic and cultural rights have, as listed in articles 23 to $0, 

(particularly +ho right to social security) it is recognized desirable 

to have them implemented both through material national efforts and 

through international co-operation, taking into account the social and 

economic systems and resources of each State." 

He wondered whether the wishes of the French representative would 

be met if a separate vote were taken on the clause referring to social 

security. 
/Mr. CASSIN 



E/CN.Ji/SR.72 
Jr.£Q 10 

Mr. CASSIH (France) preferred hie proposal with the amendments 

erggeotcd by the representatives of the United States, Egypt and Australia. 

ir that woro defeated, a voto could bo takeu on other proposals. 

Tho CHAIRMAN reed the proposed text, as amended by the repre­

sentatives of India, the United Kingdom and China: 

"Everyone ao a member of society has the right to social 

security and is entitled to the realization of the economic, 

social and cultural rights enumerated below, in accordance with 

tho organization and resources of each State, through national 

effort and international co-operation." 

She thought that tho USSR proposal would have to be considered as 

on alternate text because it placod enphasls on different ideas, and 

would have to be votod upon first because it was furthor removed from 

tho original text. The United States delegation preferred the French 

proposal, as amonded, and would voto for It rather than for the USSR text. 

Mr. CHANG (China) wondered whether it was the intention of the 

Commission, by placing the covering article at the head of the articles 

dealing with economic and social righto, to create for them tho name of 

"social security articles". He suggested that the clause referring to 

social security should bo voted upoo separately In both proposals. 

The clause reading "particularly the right to social security" of the 

USSR proposal vac adopted by 5 votées to lt with 9 abstentions. 

The first sentence of the USSR proposal was ro.locted by 11 vot»e to 4« 

The second sentence of tfte USSR proposal was rejected by 10 votes to kt 

with 1 abstention. 

The phrase "Everyone.. .has the right to social security" of \\\<* »fflp™jed 

French proposal was adopted by fifteen votes, with two abstentions. 

The French proposai.as amended, was adopted by twelve votes, with 

flvo abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 5:r5 p.m. 




